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Sara Forster, Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Rd., Suite 210 
Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352 

Re: License Number: 13-00108-05 

Dear Ms. Forster: 

This is to request that Materials License (No. 13-001 08-05) be amended as follows: 

Item BE: No single source to exceed 50 mCi; Total possession of 100 mCi. 

Eliminate Item H. of 6, 7, 8, and 9. This Cs-137 source (J.L Shepherd Serial Number 
68148) was transferred to Indiana University License Number 13-02752-03 by 
Amendment Number 1 06). 

Please contact me at (812) 855-3230 with any questions which you have on this issue. 

Sincerely, 

; 

Greg Crouch, M.P.H., M.S. 
Director of Radiological Safety 
University Radiation Safety Officer 

Jordan Hall, Room 071 
1001 E. Third Street 
Bloomington, IN 47405 



Montoya. Brenda 

From: Forster, Sara 
Sent: Monday, AprillO, 2017 9:00AM 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Montoya, Brenda; Sandrik, Lauren; Pavon, Sandy 
FW: IU-Bioomington License Amendment Request 
AmendiU B130010805.pdf 

Signed By: Sara.Forster@ nrc.gov 

Please scan in and return to me. This is a new request. Thank you! 

From: Crouch, Gregory Paul [mailto:gcrouch@iu.edu] 
Sent: Monday, AprillO, 2017 8:30AM 
To: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [Externai_Sender] IU-Bioomington License Amendment Request 

Greetings Ms. Foster: 

Please find attached a request for amendment of our NRC License (Number 13-001 08-05). Let me know if 
you also require a hard copy of this letter (through the mail). 

I can be reached at the phone number (below) for any questions you have related to this request. 

Best regards, 

Greg Crouch, MPH, MS 
Director of Radiological Safety 
University Radiation Safety Officer 
Indiana University 
Jordan Hall 071 
1001 E. Third St. 
Bloomington, Indiana 47405 

Phone: 812-855-3230 
Fax: 812-855-6180 

Web: http://www.researchadmin.iu.edu/cs-radsafety.html 
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